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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
SRTA is hereby issuing responses to questions received from Finalists responding to Phase 2 of this RFQ. Answers 
are provided below. 

 

# RFQ Section RFQ 
Page # Question Answer 

1 RFP/3.19 
Technical 
Approach 

22 Regarding ‘the page limitation for 
this response is 20 pages’ - Are 
we allowed to use tab dividers 
and if so, will they count as part 
of the pages count? 

Tab dividers can be used will not 
count toward the page limitation. 

2 RFP/3.19 
Technical 
Approach 

22 
 

Are we allowed a cover and if so, 
would it count against the page 
limit? 

A brief cover is allowed and will not 
count toward the page limitation. 

3 RFP/3.19 
Technical 
Approach 

22 A table of contents was 
requested under the Phase 1 
SOQ, we would like to include 
one with this phase as well.  Is 
that allowed?  If so, would it 
count against the page limit? 

Yes, a table of contents is allowed 
and will not count toward the page 
limitation. 
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4 RFP/3.19 
Technical 
Approach 

N/A Are we allowed to use links and 
QR codes in the approach? If so, 
does this become part of the 
contracts document?  Would 
they count against the page 
limits?  

Links and QR codes are not allowed 
due to the risk of them being broken 
or unreadable at a later point in 
time. 
 

5 RFP/4.2.2 
Evaluation 
Criteria 

   24 Will the SOQ be used in the 
evaluation or does the 
evaluation criteria only 
pertain to the Phase 2 
technical approach?  For 
example, will you be using 
information we already sent 
in the SOQ to evaluate (1) 
Experience and Qualifications 
(Maximum 35 points) or will 
you only use information we 
provide in the Phase 2 
technical approach? 

Phase 2 will consist of evaluation of 
only the areas of technical approach 
(55 points), past performance (10 
points), and oral presentations (10 
points) (if oral presentations are 
requested). Information already 
received in Phase 1 will not be re-
reviewed in Phase 2. See also 
section 4.2. 
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